

Jane Flanagan

From: Denise Galle <DGalle@tweed.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 7 April 2017 6:57 PM
To: Jane Flanagan; Amy Robertson; Natasha Harras; Kate Masters
Cc: Vince Connell; Lindsay McGavin; Peter Pennycuick
Subject: TSC Comment on Kings Forest - MP08_0194 MOD 5
Attachments: DA Application WaterMemo 3272127.docx

Hi All,

I am about to go on leave for two weeks but want to give you Council's Water Unit comments (from Peter Pennycuick) on Kings Forest - MP08_0194 MOD 5. Ideally I would have held off waiting for MOD 7 to the Concept Plan so we could comment more conclusively, but we have not received Mod 7 yet.

However, maybe you could consider these preliminary comments pending us receiving more information in MOD 7.

In addition to the attached memo Peter Pennycuick said:

"The only extra thing I found was the various references to the regional sewer pump station which I think will still be needed even with WIC Act.

There is a reference to the lot for the sewer pump station which is probably a reference to the regional SPS site too."

If you have any questions please call Peter on 02 6670 2638.

I will be back on the 26 April.

Regards,

Denise Galle | Team Leader Development Assessment (Tuesday – Friday)
Planning and Regulation



p (02) 6670 2459 | f (02) 6670 2139 | e dgalle@tweed.nsw.gov.au | w www.tweed.nsw.gov.au
Civic and Cultural Centre Tumbulgum Road Murwillumbah NSW 2484 | PO Box 816 Murwillumbah NSW 2484 | ABN: 90 178 732 496

Customer Service: (02) 6670 2400 | 1300 292 872

Our values: transparency | customer focus | fairness | reliability | progressiveness | value for money | collaboration

Please consider the environment before printing this email. One tonne of paper is equivalent to 13 trees or 30 kL of water
